
 

 

 

New Hampshire Medicaid Pharmacy Program 
 

TO: New Hampshire Medicaid Providers 
FROM: New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services/Prime 

Therapeutics 
DATE: January 8, 2026 
SUBJECT: NH Medicaid and Medicare Drug Program 

Medicare Part D Coverage: Most drugs for Medicare beneficiaries enrolled in a 
Part D plan will be covered by Medicare.  
 
NH Medicaid Coverage: For members who also have NH Medicaid, the program 
will continue to cover certain drug categories excluded from Part D:  

• Agents used for anorexia or weight gain 
• Prescription vitamins and minerals 
• Select OTC drugs (list available at nh.primetherapeutics.com) 

 
Cost Sharing: NH Medicaid does not cover Part D copayments or deductibles.  
 
Additional Assistance: Refer members to the Aging and Disability Resource Center 
(ADRC) at (866) 634-9412 for Part D questions.  
 
Questions/Support:  

• Prime Therapeutics Clinical Manager: (612) 318-5936 
• Prime Therapeutics Clinical Call Center: (866) 675-7755 
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